

**MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE STRATFORD RACECOURSE
LOCAL JOINT PITCH COUNCIL HELD ON 7 NOVEMBER 2005**

PRESENT: (Via telephony)

Mr Mark Ryan	Betting Ring Manager (Chairman) (MR)
Mrs Ilona Barnett	Stratford Racecourse (IB)
Mr Geoffrey Pratt	National Association of Bookmakers (GP)

1. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The minutes of the last meeting held on 28 October 2004 were approved as a true record. Members were informed that 2005 minutes will be published on the NJPC website.

2. MATTERS ARISING

There were no matters arising.

3. DESIGNATED NUMBERS

See attached schedule. Members agreed for numbers to remain unchanged for 2006. The lower tier number for midweek meetings in July and August was agreed by members as follows: Rails-5, Tattersalls-20, Silver-10.

4. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

IB stated that the centre course will have a new building ready by May 2006. This will replace the existing one to the old site. GP enquired if the betting shop and Tote terminals would be incorporated into the new building, and if there would be sufficient cover for customers. IB stated that these facilities would be available inside the new building. The Silver Ring will be open for the beginning of the new season, with temporary facilities available to customers until building work is complete.

STRATFORD DESIGNATED NUMBERS 2006

	<u>RAILS</u>	<u>SILVER</u>	<u>TATTERSALLS</u>
Monday 13 March	5	15	36
Sunday 23 April	5	20	34
Friday (Evening) 26 May	5	20	36
Saturday (Evening) 27 May	5	27	36
Sunday 11 June	5	20	34
Sunday 18 June	5	20	34
Wednesday 5 July	5	10	20
Sunday 16 July	5	20	36
Sunday 23 July	5	20	34
Thursday 3 August	5	10	20
Thursday 24 August	5	10	20
Saturday 2 September	5	20	34
Sunday 10 September	5	20	34
Saturday 14 October	5	15	30
Thursday 26 October	5	10	26

